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CARNEGIE CORPORATION OF NEW YORK

522 FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK lB. N. Y.

OVF'ICE OF TfiE SEcrU>;'l:Alot

r. Robert Oppenheimer, Director
Institute for Advanced Study
Princeton, ew Jersey

Dear r. Oppenheimer

February 4, 1948

We hope it will be convenient for you to let
us have, on or before March 15, 1~48, a progress
report on our grant of $;5,000, to the Institute
for Advanced Study for seminars on international
affairs.

A statement of two or three pages, together
with a financial summary, will be sufficient.

This report will be of great interest to the
officers and trustees of the Corporation.

Sincerely your s

/tr1z.-t" 111}. ~-r::::,...

Secretary

RML:df
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CAi EOIr,: 0 o ATION OF YORK

EARLE SE.1 AR O. NT #2

ST TE~ENT JUL 1. 1947 - FEBRU~qy 29. 1948.

REOEIPTS:

Oot:lber. 1 47
Frye Lr 1947-48

DI aRUM ..1. ITS:

s 1A ry, Beer trial eery e 500.00
Trav 1 and Cont r nee 48;.50
Pub11eati n & SUbscriptions ~~'L'~

15,000.00

T L D1SBU.SEL-'TS

BA 'CE, F BRUARY 29. 1948.

287,70

14.012,30

Cpt., :
Dr. O~ nhe .ar

:>tess:>r ~8.r e
}lr. Schur
CoC;;ltro11er

1l1roll 4, 1 48 IS.
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Uarch 8, 1948

Memorandum to Dr. Oppenheimer:

In re-reading the correspondence which I have had from time
to time with the Carnegie Corporation, I find the following sentences
which will be of interest and concern to you:

"The Institute would supplement the proposed grant from the
Corporation by allotting to the same general purposes a
portion of the funds it provides annually for stipends in
the School of Economics and Politics. In addition, the
Institute will contribute adm; 0; strative services in the
form of office space, library, maps, and the like, as well
as some secretarial assistance. The Institute will also
make an earnest effort to secure from other sources additional
gifts of equal or greater amount, so that the purpose we both
have in mind may be more firmly established for a longer
period of time and on a basis of even greater stability."
(~om a letter of Il.v 8, 1946 to Pendleton Herring, Executive
Associate of the Carnegie Corporation of 'ew York.) A copy
of this letter is in your files.

The commitments made in the first two sentences of the above
paragraph are, of course, being faithfully observed. Nothing, however,
has been done as yet to carry out the promise made in the last sentence-­
namely, that the Institute will attempt to secure from other sources
the sum of about $55,000 for the support of its work in international
politics. I had had some hope at one time that at least a portion of
this sum could be obtained from Mr. Bernard Baruch, but nothing has
come of that hope.

ay I sometime talk with you about this matter?

f.
Edward '. J!.arle
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Dear Mr. Lesterl

COJ:V to:

ch 6, 1948

rofessor :arle

Prateasor

I ha.... the honor to tranamit to you the reportA at

Ie on the progress at work supported in part b7

the g1'an~ mad. b7 the cam e Corporation to the IDlItltute

a7 I .sd only m;r own uprea ion at deep prec1ation

to the Corpor tion for ita generosity.

Yours eincerel7,

Rob rt OppClh.....__-

Ifr. ert •• Lester
Carnegie Corporation or 11_ York
S22 FU'th A....nu.
If.. Yor 18, II. Y.
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